Becca Hines NP

376 60th St. Oakland, CA 94618 | 615-218-3621 | BeccaHinesNP@GMAIL.COM

Summary

Enthusiastic and empathetic PNP-AC currently working as a Surgery & Trauma NP at a Level 1 Pediatric Trauma Center. NP experience preceded by over a decade of RN experience in EMS, pediatric and neonatal critical care. Passionate and excited to provide state-of-the-art care that is progressive and patient and family centered.

Certifications

- PNCB certified, DEA license, NP (CA), NP (TX), RN (TN (compact) and CA)
- ATLS, CCRN-Pediatric, NRP, PALS, ACLS, BLS, PHTLS, STABLE, STABLE-Cardiac, WALS (Wilderness Acute Life Support).
 FEMA 100-700.

Education

Vanderbilt University - Nashville, TN | Master of Science

Nursing, Pediatric Nurse Practitioner- Acute Care, 09/2020

• GPA: 4.0

University of Tennessee - Knoxville, TN | Bachelor of Science

Nursing, 06/2006

• Minor in Public Health and Epidemiology

Experience

TRAUMA & SURGERY NP | 06/2021 - Current

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital - Oakland, CA

- This position is covering a maternity leave, estimated to end April 2022.
- Managing surgical and trauma patients in Level 1 Children's Hospital from Emergency Department to discharge.
- Performing Initial trauma assessments and orders for full and partial trauma patients in ER bay.
- Collaborating with specialists in a multidisciplinary center to provide best of practice courses of treatment.
- Ordering, delivering, and monitoring treatment regimens to determine efficacy and adjusting according to results achieved.
- Explaining prescribed procedures, discussing test results, plan of care and discharge teaching with patients and families.

FLIGHT RN (ROTOR WING) | 02/2012 - 10/2021

Reach Air Medical - Santa Rosa, CA.

- RN/Paramedic Team. 911 Scene calls and inter-facility transports of Adults, Pediatrics, OB patients and Neonates.
- Worked with an Advanced Scope including Intubation, Cricothyroidotomy, Umbilical Lines, and LVADs. Management of Complex Ventilation strategies including high frequency oscillation and nitric oxide.
- Advanced Neonatal RN. Caring for micro preemies and critically ill neonates in the flight environment.
- FEMA Emergency Provider / Evacuation Responder

PICU RN | 06/2010 - 06/2021

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland - Oakland, CA

- RN in PICU at Level 1 Pediatric Trauma Center
- Neuroscience Resource RN. Team Leader. Transport RN. Preceptor. Ultrasound Guided PIV RN.
- Critical care of pediatric patients including but not limited to Grid Patients, EVDs, ECMO, Cardiac surgeries and Multisystem Trauma Patients.
- Member of Shared Governance, Palliative Care and Disaster Preparation Committee.

GRADUATE STUDENT CLINICAL ROTATIONS | 01/2020 - 09/2020

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital - San Francisco And Oakland , CA

Neurosurgery: 121 hours

- Inpatient: Level 1 Pediatric Trauma Center: Management of neurosurgical patients including assessment in trauma bay, wound care, OR, serial neuro assessments and post surgical management.
- Outpatient Clinic: Evaluation and management of Plagiocephaly, Craniosynostosis, Shunts, TBIs and tethered cords.

Hospital Medicine: 162 hours

- Developed evidence-based plans of care, including appropriate diagnostic testing, medication management, referrals and follow-up care.
- NP role included management of "watcher" patients with tenuous medical status, requiring serial assessments, and decision making regarding escalation to the PICU.

PICU: 228 hours

- Managed team of patients providing and documenting direct treatment and management of acute and chronic health conditions
- Ordered, performed and interpreted diagnostic procedures.
- Provided patient and family centered care, with dynamic care conversations.

CCT RN PICU/NICU - PRN | 01/2015 - 01/2021

Reach Air Medical - Oakland, CA

- RN led PICU/NICU transports via Ground
- Start Team for initiation of Ground Program. Collaboration between Westmed Ambulance, Children's Hospital Oakland and Reach Air
- Advanced scope: Placing Umbilical lines, Pleural decompressions and intubation.
- Complex Ventilator management including high frequency ventilation and nitric oxide.

CRITICAL CARE FLOAT POOL RN | 12/2009 - 01/2011

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland - Oakland, CA

- Critical Care Float Pool RN.
- Floating to PICU, NICU, Oncology, Med Surg, Rehab and Hematology.

TRAVEL NICU/PICU RN | 08/2009 - 11/2009

Kaiser Permanente - Santa Clara, CA

Travel position, NICU and PICU

TRAVEL RN | 12/2008 - 07/2009

Seton/ All About Staffing - Austin/ Temple, Texas

- Dec 2008- March 2009. Scott and White Hospital: Temple, TX. Travel RN in a Level 4 NICU.
- Feb 2009-July 2009. All About Staffing: Austin, Tx. NICU RN, PRN for Level 3 NICUs in the St. David's Network
- March 2009-July 2009 **Seton Premiere Staffing: Austin, Tx.** NICU RN, PRN for all NICUs in the Seton Network.

RN | 06/2006 - 05/2008

Dell Children's Hospital of Central Texas - Austin, Texas

- Collaborated in opening of Dell Children's Hospital, and moving of patients from Brackenridge Hospital to Dell.
- Level IV NICU caring for neonates requiring intensive care, including micro-preemies (~500-800g).
- Experience included but was not limited to care of neonates with ventilators, oscillators, nitric oxide, drips, external

ventricular drains, chest tubes, tracheostomies, and specialty surgeries.

Skills

Apple and PC experience, Meditech, EPIC, Airchart, Imagetrend.

Community

03/22 California Fish & Wlldlife Intake and Rehab Volunteer for Injured and juvenile animals

10/2018: Memphis Mission of Mercy Surgical Mission Philippines: Setup OR from scratch, Circulator, Post Op Care. 75 surgeries (Cleft Lips, Cleft Palates, Thyroids, Hernias)

10/2017: Sonoma County Shelter for Fire Victims. Medical care and Management of volunteers.

2012-2017: Providing Volunteer Medical Services at Burning Man Festival.

2011: Triage RN in Haiti following Earthquake. Trauma Hospital Bernard Mevs.

2009: Projector y Linguistico: Projects with Progressive Spanish School in Guatemala

2003-2006: Nurse for Old Settlers' Music Festival, Austin, TX.

2008: Nurse for Bikes Across Borders bicycle trip from Austin to Nuevo Laredo, MX.